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Matilda Sande,. 1'sc- rt - pbA£' -eAA-~ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:57 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/7/20112:54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110242·TX; 110256-TX; 110267·TX 
Filename I Path: 110242.vsm.grant clec batch.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES OF AUTHORITY 

NOTE: To be issued on Tuesday, November 8, 2011, per Victor McKay (RAS). 

Shalonda Hopkins {A¥er.> ­Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission I1ft/ t C:O ­
Tel: (850) 413-6630 C;vtffIL~ ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Arent Fox Law Firm 
AT&T Florida TL720 
Centu Link TL727 
FairPoint Communications TL719 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 
ITS Telecommunications S stems, Inc. TL7l2 

-Bell Telecom, LLC d/b/a DISH Network Phone nalexander@libertybelltelecom.com 

TL715 
TL73 I 
TL718 

TL710 

TL716 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 

Printed on 111812011 at3:50:17 PM 

mailto:nalexander@libertybelltelecom.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =668416) 


Attachments: 08235-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/8/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 211013) 

Attachments: 07269-11. pdf 

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

101712011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDCAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EIXJARDDE. BALBIS 
JULII. 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

September 14,201 1 

Stephen D. Thompson, Esquire 
Arent Fox LLP 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 

Re: Docket No. 110267-TX 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by US Signal Company, L.L.C, which was filed in this office 
on September 9,201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 

. -, 3. or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to,,- 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. + I I  ? -I <.. -- _ ,  

c I ,  

Office of Commission Clerk 
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PSC Websitr: hnp:lhnt7v.tloridaps.com Internet E-mail: cantPrl@pse.state,fl,us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110267-TX Date Docketed: 09 / 09/ 2011 Title: Application for certificate to provide compet1t1ve local 
exchange telecommunications service by US Signal Company, 
L.L.C. 

Company: US Signal Company, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff K Curry [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09 / 12 / 2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3- Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1nq 0 ff " 1 cer ( s) h Pre ean nq 0 ff " 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I I I I I 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 09 / 12 / 2011 \ 

PSC/ CLK015-C (Rev. 04/ 07) 1' COMPLETED EVENTS 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

10/ 06/ 2011 
10/ 18/ 2011 
11/ 07/ 2011 


